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Today we give thanks to God for 70 years of faith and witness at Immaculate Heart of Mary Church.

The parish was formally established in 1955 and the first celebration in the newly completed
corrugated iron Nissen Hut was Midnight Mass, Christmas Eve 1955. It was a day of much rejoicing,
following many months of hard manual labour, scrimping and saving hard-earned shillings and pence
to fund the building and finally having a house of God for the community to gather.

Following the devastating effects of two World Wars, people were seeking a fresh start in a new land,
a land that promised opportunity and employment and a better life. They came from all over the world
— from Ireland to the United Kingdom, Ukraine, Poland, the Netherlands, Austria, Italy, Malta, Greece,
Germany and the Baltic States. They came to Newborough in search of work, mainly at the Yallourn
Power Station where so many found work, also finding jobs in shops, typing pools, hospital and other
workplaces.

Our humble Nissen Hut was beloved by our parish — and it was simply but beautifully prepared for
worship. St Mary’s Primary School was also established soon afterwards. Years later, it was decided
that the Nissen Hut had served its purpose and that it was time to build a more lasting House of God.
In 1982, our beautiful church in which we now gather, was opened and dedicated on 19 December.



But it is not the building that we are celebrating today — it is our community: the pioneers and those
that followed, all of us here today who are the church — the Body of Christ. The buildings are but a
symbol of what this faith community is all about. We are called to be the living Church, the Body of
Christ, to witness to Jesus Christ in our daily living, to tend to those in need of our care. We are the
living stones, Christ, who is our corner stone.

Sophy Morley (neé Broeren)



